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From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:58 AM


To: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: ROC LTO - winter-run I&S done


Attachments: 2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT WR V1 srb JSS.docx


Morning Brian,


Just added a few sentences to your WR write up. I thought it was pretty good. Covered all of the important


points. I am attaching my edited version to this email. Please take a look and let me know what you think. If


you agree with the edits/comments I can upload it to the server with my initials.


On Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 9:06 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:


On the server. File name is: 2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT WR V1


The species portion is relatively solid, the CH portion is light.


--
Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.

Fishery Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814-4706


Office: 916-930-3607

J.Stuart@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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